From: "wallace, Margrit" <mwallace@jackson.kl2.ms.us>
To:"Shanta Davis (E-mail)" <sdavis@governor.state.ms.us>
Date: 11/17/03 12:35PM

Subject: FW: MsPTA Capitol Day 2004

————— original Message-----

From: watkins, Earl

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2003 12:25 PM

To: Principals Elementary; Principals, High; Principals, Middle; Principals, Special
Programs

Cc: school Board Members; Ooffice Managers - Special Programs; Office Managers Elem.;
office Managers High; office Managers Middle

Subject: FW: MsPTA Capitol Day 2004

Principals,

Please forward this to your PTSA presidents.

Earl watkins, Ph.D.
Superintendent - Jackson Public Schools
Post Office Box 2338
Jackson, MS 39225
Phone - 601.960.8725
Fax - 601.960.8713

"In schools genuinely responsive to young adolescents, the teachers and
administrators also hold high expectations for themselves and for one another." -
This we Believe: Developmentally Responsive Middle Level Schools, NMSA Position
Paper

————— Ooriginal Message-----

From: mary sloan [mailto:ms_sloan@belTsouth.net]

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2003 12:14 PM

To: mkgarvin@mde.kl2.ms.us; mwamsley@nde.kl2.ms.us; Tchildress@corinth.kl2.ms.us;
ckirkfield@mnde.k1l2.ms.us; dspears@mde.kl2.ms.us; disitrunk@mde.kl2.ms.us; Ronny
wilkerson; hphillips@nde.kl2.ms.us; Suzanne Hawley; msmith@mde.kl2.ms.us; Reginald
P. Barnes; ckbarron@mde.kl2.ms.us; Beth Hardin; Susan N. Murphy; Kathy Davis;
Scoker@nde.kl2.ms.us; PRATHERE@yahoo.com; snowvill@hotmail.com;
cawilliams@nde.k12.ms.us; AMCMILLAN@ESD.K12.MS.US; cshepherd@qsd.kl2.ms.us;
mbrewer@mde.kl2.ms.us; rhamblin@mde.kl2.ms.us; kshaffer@coahoma.kl2.ms.us; wilma
wade; rclopton@copiah.kl2.ms.us; robert.mcdaniel@hazlehurst.kl2.ms.us;
Isanford@nde.kl2.ms.us; mkuykendall@desoto.kl2.ms.us; kclay@nde.kl2.ms.us;
jdavis@hpsd.kl2.ms.us; jhutto@mde.kl2.ms.us; Tthomas@fcsd.kl2.ms.us;
howelld@nde.k1l2.ms.us; jesmith@greene.kl2.ms.us; bpender@gsd.kl2.ms.us;
mikeTadner@mde.kl2.ms.us; kstasny@bwsd.org; harledge@harrison.kl2.ms.us;
Tdrawdy@biloxi.kl2.ms.us; cdhicks@gulfport.kl2.ms.us; clyle@nde.kl2.ms.us;
sam5@datasync.com; peiland@hinds.kl2.ms.us; watkins, Earl;
thenders@clinton.kl2.ms.us; jnelson@mde.kl2.ms.us; ktwyner@durant.kl2.ms.us;
jmcnairhc@nde.kl2.ms.us; fwiygul@nde.kl2.ms.us; wlee@jaco.kl2.ms.us;
tharper@nde.kl2.ms.us; ahurt@ossd.kl2.ms.us; Hbounds@psd.kl2.ms.us;
sjones@eastjasper.kl2.ms.us; KayeDyess880@hotmail.com; dickeyj@mde.kl2.ms.us;
dwfortenberry@jeffersondavis.kl2.ms.us; tprine@jones.kl2.ms.us;
mcgegm@laurelschools.com; ebeaty@kemper.kl2.ms.us; mfoster@lafayette.kl2.ms.us;
"Jerry Webb:'; jladner@mde.kl2.ms.us; dlittle@lauderdale.kl2.ms.us;
IMcTin@mpsd.k12.ms.us; jbull@mde.kl2.ms.us; mhhart@leakesd.kl2.ms.us;
jgreen@lcs.kl2.ms.us; jamalone@nettleton.kl2.ms.us; MCCORD@TUPELO.K12.MS.US;
cpulley@nde.kl2.ms.us; danielsl@nde.kl2.ms.us; pmiller@mde.kl2.ms.us;
sbounds@brookhaven.kl2.ms.us; stownsend@mde.kl2.ms.us; tmyers@nde.kl2.ms.us;
mkent@madison.kl2.ms.us; rmyers@nde.kl2.ms.us; crobbins@nde.kl2.ms.us;
mjames@columbiaschools.org; sch56@hotmail.com; SUPERINTENDENT@HSSD.K12.MS.US;
jdahlem@monroe.kl2.ms.us; lreed@aberdeen.kl2.ms.us; OBRIDGES@AMORY.K12.MS.US;
CSWANSON@MDE . K12 .MS.US; DSMITH@VDE.K12.MS.US; snelson@neshoba.kl2.ms.us;



bdickens@nde.kl2.ms.us; bpierce@newton.kl2.ms.us; MBRYAN@NMSD.K12.MS.US;
BRANTLEYD@UNIONCITY.K12.MS.US; suptjones@yahoo.com; wconley@mde.kl2.ms.us;
Tbox@nde.kl1l2.ms.us; BONNIESMITH@MDE.K12.MS.US; stevenson@mde.kl2.ms.us;
dpenton@nde.kl2.ms.us; pwallin@mnde.kl2.ms.us; gfitzpatrick@poplarville.kl2.ms.us;
LTINGLE@perry.kl2.ms.us; bruceweigle@hotmail.com; bcox@nde.kl2.ms.us;
pcooper@nde.kl2.ms.us; jhorton@pcsd.kl2.ms.us; spurser@ontontoc.kl2.ms.us;
perrigo@mde.kl2.ms.us; jenkinsk@mde.kl2.ms.us; LMORGAN@BOONEVILLE.K12.MS.US;
Imatthews@Quitman.kl2.ms.us; lweathersby@rcsd.kl2.ms.us; SMILLER@PEARL.K12.MS.US;
bmoncrief@scott.kl2.ms.us; slathem@nde.kl2.ms.us; grussell@nde.kl2.ms.us;
jMcalpin@simpson.kl2.ms.us; cmboyles@mde.kl2.ms.us; jmorrisonstone@yahoo.com;
Thomasedwards@mde.kl1l2.ms.us; edwardsj@drew.kl2.ms.us; ampolk@nde.kl2.ms.us;
dhargett@nde.kl1l2.ms.us; HHOLLINS1999@HOTMAIL.COM; talbritton@tcsd.kl2.ms.us;
MFlynn@nde.k1l2.ms.us; jwooten@northtippah.kl2.ms.us; LROBBINS@STIPPAH.K12.MS.US;
jmoore@tishomingo.kl2.ms.us; gentryj@Tunica.kl2.ms.us; brendagreedy@yahoo.com;
cgarrett@newalbany.kl2.ms.us; grege@mde.kl2.ms.us; doakes@vwsd.kl2.ms.us;
rtillotson@vwds.kl2.ms.us; wamos@mde.kl2.ms.us; 1ilean@mde.kl2.ms.us;
LGreen@mde.k1l2.ms.us; acartlidge@gville.kl2.ms.us; gravesb@mde.kl2.ms.us;
petepowell@nde.kl2.ms.us; mmcghee@nde.kl2.ms.us; hkemp@louisville.kl2.ms.us;
eanderson@nde.kl2.ms.us; sammy_higdon@hotmail.com; jsmith@yazoo.kl2.ms.us;
jsmith@yazoo.kl2.ms.us; dwatkins@yazoocity.kl2.ms.us; hsloan@bus.olemiss.edu
Subject: MsSPTA Capitol Day 2004

Mary Sloan

Vice President for Legislation 2002-2004
Mississippi PTA

607 Ridgewood Manor Drive

oxford, MS 38655

662-238-2630

November 17, 2003

Dear Superintendents of Schools:

Please share this e-newsletter with leaders of each of your parent and teacher
organizations, and with each of your school Principals and School Board.

For 97 years, Mississippi PTA volunteers have worked to provide a statewide forum
supporting our public schools, through thick and thin. we are an organization made
up of generous and Toving Mississippi parents, grandparents and teachers.

one of the most important functions we offer is providing a forum for discussion of

current education issues, and to advocate for improving our children's education.

I believe that our most productive activity last year was providing a venue for



Governor Musgrove to Tlaunch his successful "early, full funding of public schools",
which resulted in an historic 62% of our state budget committed to education, K-16.
we served Tunch to 150 parents, teachers, and legislators at Galloway United
Methodist Church, across the street from the Capitol. we had excellent press
coverage, carrying his bold message across our state.

we need your help. This is not an_election year, so our public officials may not be
quite as responsive as they were last year.

wWe need parent representation (PTA, PPS, and PTOther) from every school district in
Mississippi, to hear our new Governor, the Honorable Haley Barbour, launch his
education initiative. We need for Governor Barbour, Speaker McCoy, and Lt. Governor
Tuck, and all of our elected leaders to know that parents and teachers are paying
attention. We need for our parents to be empowered to be effective advocates for our
children and our schools.

Please do your share by sending delegates from your District to the MDE in Jackson
OE_wgdnesday, January 7, 2004. And thank you for your work in behalf of our
children.

Sincerely,

Mary Sloan (John's Mama)



